ak Park Elementary School District 97
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TO: District 97 Board of Education
Dr. Ushma Shah, Superintendent
CC: Luis Rodriguez, Chief Legal and Equity Officer
FROM: Amanda Siegfried, Senior Director of Communications/FOIA Officer
SUBJECT: Request for Records Under Freedom of Information Act
DATE: June 13, 2023

FOIA Requests and Responses

There were seven requests for records under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
during the period of May 19, 2023 - June 9, 2023.

Date Received Request Status (as of 5/18/23)
May 23, 2023 A commercial request was received from Sheri In progress
Reid of SmartProcure for student disciplinary
data.
May 24, 2023 A request was received from Chibuike and Response provided on
Mandy Enyia for student disciplinary data. June 1, 2023.
May 30, 2023 A request was received from Patrick McAndrew In progress
for policies, procedures, protocols, records, (extension requested)
contents and communications related to various
personnel files.
June 1, 2023 A request was received from Adam Zelizer for Response provided on
information about the board’s IASB resolution June 8, 2023
votes.
June 8, 2023 A request was received from Vince Espi of Prairie | In progress
State Wire for agreements, payments, reports,
and communication related to diversity, equity, and
inclusion (DEI) services utilized by the district.




